PANKAJ DINGRA

Vill .:- Narot Jaimal Singh,

teh & dist - pathankot ,145026

Contact No. +919463920569, 7087074951

Email- pdingra10@gmail.com



SUMMARY:

Results-driven and dedicated with wide-ranging experience planning and leading operations involving medium- to large sized manufacturing environments. Track record devising, evaluating, and implementing continuous process improvements to minimize waste and reduce costs while maximizing quality and yield. Establish effective quality control and safety programs, encouraging proactive participation across the manufacturing floor. Excellent communicator; success building cohesive teams focused on production goals, safety, and throughput.

QUALIFICATION:-

Year	Qualification	Institution		University, Board	Percentage
2015	B-tech, Mechanical Engineering	Aman Bhalla Institute Of Engineering & Technology, Pathankot , Punjab		Punjab Technical University	70%
2011	HSC	Govt. Sen.Sec.School , Jaimal Singh , (I	Narot PCM)	Punjab Board	66%

➢ AREA OF EXPERTISE :-

- Lean manufacturing and JIT production .
- Cost reduction / Avoidance
- Production planning and execution as per plant requirement.
- Maintaining production record and daily report.
- Deliver production targets within allocated budgets and at specified time.
- Excellency in production, floor training and development of staff.
- Key accounts management
- CLV(customer lifetime value)
- Costing
- $\ ^{\bullet}$ Customer development and single window contact .

> PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:-

PATANJALI FLEXIPACK PVT. LTD. --- 2020- PRESENT

<u>PRODUCTION MANAGER</u>:- Fully automatic 5- ply manufacturing operations that have 1500-1600 ton monthly production. Establish operational policies and implement process improvements to ensure superior quality and outstanding output of products. Directly manage five supervisors overseeing 125+ exempt and nonexempt employees. Design and implement coaching and training programs to develop staff, facilitate efficiency, and improve performance. Located in Patanjali food and herbal park (Haridwar).

Deals with-:Patanjali, Havells, Dabur, Creative, etc

ADVANCE PRINTPACKERS PVT. LTD .--- 2018-2020

<u>PRODUCTION MANAGER:-</u> ISO certified fully automatic _5-ply corrugated manufacturing company with more than 20 year market experience. Planning and controlling overall production ,maintaining production records. .Improved packaging related engineering changes to meet customer requirements and improve production efficiency .LOCATED IN IID CENTER GOVINDSAR , KATHUA (J&K)

SANDHU PACKAGING INDUSTRIES ---- 2015-2018

<u>PRODUCTION INCHARGE /ASSISTANT MANAGER</u>:-fully automatic 5-ply corrugation plant having monthly production more than 1200 ton .scheduling production planning , manpower planning and manage the whole manufacturing process and more than 80 employee, maintain daily production reports and reporting to production manager . LOCATED IN IID CENTER GOVINDSAR , KATHUA (J&K)

> SKILLS:-

- A highly motivated professional with excellent communication skills and knowledge on factory compliance.
- Able to adapt to working in multicultural organizations and demonstrate exceptional interpersonal skills.
- Maintain the output and wastage percentage as per agreed norms.
- Ensuring zero defect supply to customers.
- Documentation and also have experience of mono cartons manufacturing.
- Also having an experience to working on variable frequency drives and servo drives and panels etc

> STRENGTHS:-

- Sincere & Hardworking.
- Punctual & Positive Attitude.
- Always try to do my best.
- Good Communication Skills.
- Ability to Grasp New skills.
- Problem Solving Skill

≻ HOBBIES:-

- Reading Books.
- Always try to invent something new.
- Playing Badminton.
- Internet Surfing.

PERSONAL DETAILS:-

Father Name	Mr. Kuldeep Raj
Date of Birth	25/12/1993
Marital Status	Unmarried

Language Known Punjabi, English & Hindi

Nationality Indian

I hear by declaring that above all given information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.